105_02 rev 10/2017_KEES

= pennsylvania
'g DEPARTMEMNT OF ENVIRDNMEMNTAL
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November 02, 2020

Ryan Whittington

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation
Engineering District 06

7000 Geerdes Blvd.

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Extension Request: Granted 12/24/2020
Project: Hdquarters Rd/Tinicum Cr 1247
KEES Application #: 11521
AUTH ID: 1315054, APS ID: 1016795, DEP Permit #: E0901120-026
Tinicum Township
Bucks County

Dear Ryan Whittington,

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) received your written request on 10/30/2020 for an
extension to provide the necessary information to make your application technically adequate.

The DEP reviewed your written request and hereby grants an extension of the timeline to submit the
necessary information. All information necessary to make your application complete and technically
adequate must be submitted by 12/24/2020 or DEP may consider the application withdrawn.

The items missing from the submission were included in the deficiency notice issued by DEP on 08/26/2020
and must be included in the resubmittal of your application and/or the submission of additional information.

If you have any question about your application, please contact Paul Suanlarm at 484-250-5168.
Sincerely,

Ranjana C Sharp, P.E.
Waterways & Wetlands Program
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